
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

HOWELL TOWNSHIP, NEW JERSEY 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: Members of the Policy Committee 

Cristy Mangano, Chairperson, Alexandria Langenberger and Denise Lowe, and Citizen Members: Ian 

Nadel, Paige Hackett, Liz McPhillips, and Stephen Mirabello 

FROM: Ronald Sanasac 

Assistant Superintendent for Business Administration/Board Secretary 

RE: POLICY COMMITTEE MEETING – January 26, 2023 

DATE: January 24, 2023 

There will be a meeting of the Policy Committee of the Howell Township Board of Education on 

Thursday, January 26, 2023, at 5:00 P.M. at the Administration Building, 4567 US Highway 9, Suite G, 

Howell, New Jersey in the large conference room. 

AGENDA 

1. Policy and Regulations 5200 – Attendance (M) (Revised) 

2. Policy 5512 – Harassment, Intimidation, or Bullying (M) (Revised) 

3. Regulations 8420.2 – Bomb Threats (M) (Revised) 

4. Regulations 8420.7 – Lockdown Procedures (M) (Revised) 

5. Regulations 8420.10 – Active Shooter (M) (Revised) 

6. Policy 3270 – Professional Responsibilities (Revised) 

7. Regulations 3270 – Lesson Plans and Plan Books (Revised) 

8. Any other items that may arise 

 

PLEASE NOTE A QUORUM OF THE BOARD MAY BE PRESENT. 

FORMAL ACTION WILL NOT BE TAKEN 

Ronald Sanasac 

______________ 

Ronald Sanasac 


